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TO:

FROM: ~~

RE:

DATE:

COMMENTS:

Barbara B. Gimenez

BARBARA B. GIMENEZ, P.A.
Attorney at Law
7001 Biscayne Boulevard, 2nd Floor
Miami, Florida 33138
Phone (305) 759-9997
Fax (305) 759-9972

MEMORANDUM
(sent in this manner to expedite delivery)

Division of Corporations
P. O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Homestead Holdings, Inc.
2002 and 2003 Annual Reports

November 5, 2003

We are enclosing “makeshift” annual reports for the years 2002 and 2003 for
Homestead Holdings, Inc., inasmuch as your offices never sent the forms to
the principal of the corporation nor to our offices.

We have been in our current location for the past 2-1/2 years and previously
have placed the Division of Corporations on notice of our change of address.
Further, we only handle the annual reports for 5 corporations (and onty 1

belongs to a client, per se, others are “in house™). Accordingly, we assumed
that the principal of Homestead Holdings, Inc. had changed the registered
office/agent, and never imagined that Homestead Holdings went unreported,

as its principal, Mr. Jose Guerrero, also moved during the same period of

tlme from the State of New York to Florida.
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For the above reasons, we are enclosing the sum of $ 1 50.00 Wthh represents
the current payment for each of the 2 years.

Please do not hesitate to contact these offices should you have any questions

BARBARA B. GIMENEZ



